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ADDENDUM NO. 1

To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.
 
All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________


	Questions & Answers for RFP # OPI-156831023

	Q:  Was this brand, AEP/Propak #30550449, missed for Line #187 on the original bid release?  
A:  Yes, it should have been on the bid.  It was intended to be listed on two different lines as   Propak #83234 and FSA #799556.  Please see spreadsheet addendum #2 with correction.
 

	Q:   On Line #449 Sandwich Peanut Butter & Grape Jelly WG I see where the Brand code was changed to 92100.  The code still is A1290.  Also the case pack states 60/case and should be 160/case.

A:  Your information is correct and is the intent for that bid item. Please see spreadsheet addendum with correction.


	Q:  On Line #31 POTATO, FRIES-Frozen, straight cut, ovenable the Glacier Sales product #22200 was inadvertently missed.
 
A: Please see spreadsheet addendum #2 with correction.


	Q:  I would like to request on Line #45 KETCHUP-Canned, low sodium that Heinz Item #76003627-#10 pouch, low sodium, 6/#10 be included as a brand.
 
A:  That product, Heinz #76003627, was included in Line #46 KETCHUP-pouch pack, low sodium as a brand choice.


	Q:  On Line #122 should the Trident brand code be bid as 2 cs=1 so as to be comparable in size to the other brand code, Highliner?

A:  Yes, this change should be made.  Please see spreadsheet addendum #2 with correction.

	Q:  On Lines #60 GRAVY MIX-Dry, brown, low sodium and #188 GRAVY MIX-Dry, chicken, low sodium should the Major brand codes be changed to reflect the low sodium varieties of those gravy mixes (Line #60 Major #15081 and Line #188 Major #19081) if that is what you want?

A:  The specifications for both of those products state low sodium requirements so the changes will be made.  Please see spreadsheet addendum #2 with correction.




	Q:  The specification description for Lines #419, #420, and #421 WHOLE FRUIT FROZEN JUICES, 4 oz. cups need to reflect a manufacturing change to 4.4 ounces, .5 cup fruit component.  The brand codes remained the same.

A:  Please see spreadsheet addendum #2 with correction.

	Q:  I have a question regarding the bid—for the spreadsheet, can I put it into a CD or do you prefer a hard copy in papers with all the items?

A:  We prefer both a hard copy and an electronic copy.  Our bid is awarded to the lowest bidder on all items listed.


	Q:    Regarding OPI-156831023 Bid:
1. Can we call UPS at our expense and pick up a sample of each bag currently being used?
2. Can you supply us with the award pricing and winning vendor(s) from the last bid?
3. Regarding the garbage bags, can you provide us with the following information; what thickness, case count (liners per case) and case weight (lbs. per case) was purchased for each of these bags?
4. Can you confirm how many locations would be expecting delivery?
5. Is there a loading dock and pallet jack at the locations(s) to assist with unloading?
6. Will this be awarded by line item, a whole or by section?

A:  This bid is awarded as a whole unit to the reliable and responsive vendor that submits the lowest cost for all items listed.  The winning vendor is responsible for delivery to all participants in the bid across the state of Montana.  This includes 200+ school sites and the details for loading docks and pallet jacks are unknown.  Information regarding the Fall 2015 bid is available upon request from Montana Office of Public Instruction School Nutrition Programs in Helena, MT.  Samples can be picked up at your expense from Food Services of America in Billings, MT.  The garbage can liners were a Propak item and, again, FSA in Billings could provide you with the requested information.

	Q:  On Line #183 has the Royal code been changed from RDPG-100 to RDSF-100M?

A:  Yes, the number listed is correct.





Note: Please be sure to review addendum #2 with corrections to the spreadsheet. Those items that have been corrected will be crossed out on the original spreadsheet and any responses to those items on the original will also be crossed out.  Only the addendum #2 will be allowed.
